HERTFORD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

HCPS, serving as a cornerstone of our community, will prepare graduates who are ready to meet the global challenges of education, career, and life.

701 North Martin Street + P.O. Box 158 - Winton, North Carolina 27986 - Phone (252)358-1761 - FAX {252) 358-4745

RFP No. HCPS_SEL 112423

Question: .

1. What is your estimated award date?

Answer

Proposals will be rewewed in January and a final
decision will be communicated in early February.

oppo.: unity?.c '

Purchase Orders will be issued in March.

3. How many bur!dtngs will use the requested social-emotional

learning solution?

5. Re: RFP addenda: the hyperlink included does not
work—and we are unable to find a News section on your
website. Can you share, via email, an updated hyperlink for
addenda?

RFP details can be found
https://evp.nc.goy/solicitations

-5794-ee11-8179-001dd804e299

tails/?id=13cf01ee

7. Would there be any direct interaction between vendor and
students, or would the vendor solely be teaching the program
fo teachers’?

Direct interaction will primarily be with teachers,
however, vendors may model PL best practices
within a classroom setting.

9. How much anticipated time per day or per week etc. would

Lessons will be implemented weekly with times

be desagnated for these Iessons‘?

designated at a range of 40-90 minutes per week.

11. Can you please teil me the number of students in each
grade band?

Students

6th-152 7th- 174  8th- 165

oth- 251  10th-204 11th- 166 12th-166
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Question:

12. Do we have to have CASEL approved programs for each | We will consider both single and multiple vendors.
grade in K-12 or can we apply if we have 1 program (Prek-3rd)
that is CASEL approved.

Answer:

BID SUBMITTAL One electronic copy of your Proposal shall be emailed to tsidbury@hertford.k12.nc.us, subject to
the conditions made a part hereof and the receipt requirements described below, One hard copy shall be received
at the address indicated below, as described herein. One (1) Original and three additional copies should be
addressed in an envelope with the RFP number as shown below: It is the responsibility of the bidder to have the bid
in the Hertford County Public Schools Purchasing office. Bids shall be marked on the outside of the sealed
envelope with the Vendor’s name, bid number and date and time of opening. If the Vendor is submitting more than
one bid, each bid shall be submitted in separate sealed envelopes and marked accordingly. For delivery purposes,
separate sealed bids from a single Vendor may be included in the same outer package. Attempts to submit a bid via
facsimile (FAX) machine or telephone, in response to this Request for Proposals will not be accepted. Bids are
subject to rejection unless submitted with the information above included on the outside of the sealed bid package.

MAILING INSTRUCTIONS DELIVERED BY US POSTAL SERVICE OR ANY OTHER MEANS:
RFP No. HCPS_SEL 112423

Attn: Chanel Sidbury Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum & Instruction

701 N Martin Street. '

Winton, NC 27986

Email: tsidbury@hertford.k12.nc.us
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G mai :E Lori Merritt <Imerritt@hertford.k12.nc.us>

RFP Postings

1 message

Chanel Sidbury <tsidbury@heriford k12.nc.us> Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 3:33 PM
To: Lori Merritt <Imerritt@hertford.k12.nc.us>, Thomas Grimes <tgrimes@hertford.k12.nc.us>

Good Afternoon,

Per the RFP, I am to provide responses to each vendor question. HERE are the vendor responses. Will you
post this on the https://evp.nc.gov/ website for bothe RFPs.

Thomas - please post this on the district website under NEWS.

Chanel Sidbury, MSA
Assistant Superintendent

Hertford County Public Schools

Cell: (252) 642 - 9401
Emait: tsi hertford k12.nc.us

QOO it TS ton.
WL gy e g ey

Visit us on the weh at fittps:/iwwa hertford k12.nc.us,

All g-mail correspondence te and from this address is subject
to the North Carolina Public Records Law, which may resuitin
monitoring and disclosure fo third parties, including law
enforcement.

hitps://mail.google. com/mail/u/0/?ik=7330bfd91 D&view=pi&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1787918133274637240&simpl=msg-:178791 8133274637248 1M



